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November 27, 2023
GL -29659
Via eCourts
Honorable Mara Zazzali-Hogan, J.S.C.
Monmouth County Courthouse
71 Monument Park, 2™ Floor
Freehold, NJ 07728

Re: Resource Engineering, LLC v. Monmouth County Board of Freeholders, et al.
Docket No.: MON-L-2495-20

Dear Judge Zazzali-Hogan:

As Your Honor may recall this office represents the Township of Howell with regard to the above-
captioned matter. A Case Management Conference has been scheduled before Your Honor on Wednesday,
November 29, 2023. We respectfully suggest that the CMC be adjourned until after the Township Council
considers voting on the proposed Settlement Agreement.

We had previously advised the Court that the Settlement Agreement will be discussed at the public hearing
on November 28, 2023. Unfortunately, we need to cancel that proposed public hearing until December 12, 2023.
While we are fully confident that a settlement will be reached, there are a few minor items that we need to discuss
with our client before the public hearing.

We therefore respectfully request that the CMC be rescheduled for after December 12, 2023. If, however,
Your Honor wants to move forward with a CMC on November 29, 2023, we will of course agree to do so.
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Please confirm one way or the other at your earliest convenience. Thank you for your anticipated
cooperation.

JERRY J. DASTI

JJID: bm

Cc: Frank Vitolo, Esq.-via email
Erik Anderson, Esq.-via email
Jason Sena, Esq.-via email
Joseph Clark, Twp. Manager-via email
Matthew Howard-via email



